Massaro, Luly (PUC)

From: Sonya Morton-Ranney <smortonranney@jamestownlawyer.com>

Sent: Friday, March 16, 2018 10:30 AM

To: Massaro, Luly (PUC)

Cc: John A. Murphy; 'bm@conanicutmarina.com’; may@conanicutmarina.com;
'‘donna@conanicutmarina.com’

Subject: [EXTERNAL] : FW: PUC Jamestown/Npt Ferry Rates

Attachments: 2018 RT PRICING FOR PUC.docx

Good morning, Luly,
This is to follow up on the telephone conversation Attorney John Murphy had with Cindy in your office this morning.

Attached please find a revised Jamestown and Newport Ferry rate schedule, incorporating the clarification she
requested.

Please do not hesitate to contact us with any further questions about this 2018 Ferry season.
Thank you.

Best regards,
Sonya/lohn A. Murphy

Sonya Morton-Ranney, Paralegal
Morneau & Murphy Attorneys
77 Narragansett Avenue
Jamestown, RI 02835
401-423-0400 (tel)
401-423-7059 (fax)

The preceding email message (including any attachments) contains information that may be confidential, be protected
by the attorney-client or other applicable privileges, or constitute non-public information. The information transmitted
is intended only for the person or entity to which it is addressed. Any review, retransmission, dissemination or other use
of, or taking of any action in reliance upon, this information by persons or entities other than the intended recipient is
not authorized and may be unlawful. If you received this in error, please contact the sender and delete the material
from any computer. Although this email and any attachments are believed to be free of any VIRUS or other defect that
might affect any computer system into which it is received and opened, it is the responsibility of the recipient to ensure
that it is virus free and Morneau & Murphy accepts no responsibility for any loss or damage.



2018 SCENIC CRUISE PRICING

Adults - $26.00 (not valid to Ft Adams during Festivals)

Child (5-12) $10.00

Child (4 and under) — Free

Family — 2 Adults, 2 Children (12 to 5 years of age/4 and under free) -
$62.00

Bicycles, Strollers - $10.00

Fort Adams/Perrotti - $15.00

Ten Packs - $190.00

One-way Passages:
Jamestown/Rose Island - $16.00 (landing fee at Rose)
Fort Adams/Rose Island - $16.00 (landing fee at Rose)
Cross Bay - $16.00

Weekday Specials:
Weekday Senior (65+) and Military - $16.00
Weekday Teen (13-17) - $16.00 (new category)

Evening Specials:
Adult Ticket After 4pm - $16.00
(does not apply on Festival Weekends)

Special Events - $30.00 (children 4 and under free)







